& L3HARRIS®

September 3, 2021

Gary Fript

Tracy VanHook

City of Aurora
Communications Division
1200 East Indian Trail
Aurora, IL 60505

Quote No. FS-2021-137A
L3Harris is pleased to provide this quotation for the following:

Scope of Work: Uninstall and reinstall in a different spot 2 M7300’s, 1 UHF mobile, 1 VHF mobile, and 1 Will
County mobile in the mobile command post.

Description Quantity Price
Labor — Move 5 radios from 16 at $149.23 each $2,387.68
current location in mobile
command post to new location in
cabinet.

Total Quote $2,387.68

Notes:
1. This quote is good for 30 days.

2. The Purchase Order for this quote needs to be sent to PSPC_JSC@L3Harris.com this will allow for our
local Service Center to fulfill and process your order quickly.

Terms:

L3Harris Standard Terms and Conditions apply https://www.|3harris.com/sites/default/files/2020-08/cs-pspc-ecr-
1663g-domestic-standard-conditions-of-sale.pdf

Thank you for providing Harris the opportunity to be of service. If you have any further questions or
comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Rodney Philgren
Regional Service Manager
US Northwest — (Cell) 331-234-0696

L3Harris ~ 3973 75t St., Suite 101 Aurora, IL 60504 ~ 630-270-2365 Office ~ 331-234-0696 Cell
321-726-3012 Fax ~ PSPC _JSC@L3Harris.com
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